

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and First Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

The Knowlton and McLeary Company
Farmington, Maine
1963

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundred and First Legislature

1963

a technical joint tenancy be not in law or fact created. The said amount which so becomes the sole and absolute property of the survivor or survivors pursuant to provisions of this paragraph shall be exclusive of, and in addition to, any amounts to which such survivor or survivors are entitled under common law as contributors to such account or accounts, share or shares.'

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 59, § 19-G, sub-§ V, ¶¶ C, D, E and F, repealed. Paragraphs C, D and E of subsection V of section 19-G of chapter 59 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 380 of the public laws of 1955, and paragraph F of subsection V of section 19-G, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 380 of the public laws of 1955 and as last repealed and replaced by section 51 of chapter 429 of the public laws of 1957, are repealed.

Sec. 3. Effective date. This act shall take effect on January 1, 1964; provided that the laws in effect prior to January 1, 1964 shall remain in full force and effect with respect to all property passing from persons who die before January 1, 1964.

Effective January 1, 1964

Chapter 329

AN ACT Revising Laws Relating to Benefits for State Employees While in the Armed Forces.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 63, § 28, amended. Section 28 of chapter 63 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by chapter 25 of the public laws of 1957, is further amended to read as follows:

Sec. 28. Employees in armed forces. Whenever any employee, regularly employed for a period of at least 6 months by the State or by any department, bureau, commission or office thereof, or by any county, municipality, township or school district within the State, and who has attained permanent status in such employment, shall in time of war, contemplated war, emergency or limited emergency enlist, enroll, be called or ordered, or be drafted in the ~~military or naval service~~ armed forces of the United States or any branch or unit thereof, or shall be regularly drafted under federal man power regulations, he shall not be deemed or held to have thereby resigned from or abandoned his said employment, nor shall he be removable therefrom during the period of his service ~~but the duties of his said employment shall, if there is no other person authorized by law to perform the powers and duties of such employee during said period, be performed by a substitute who shall be appointed for the interim by the same authority who appointed such employee if such authority shall deem the employment of such substitute necessary.~~

Such employee while in the ~~military or naval service~~ armed forces of the United States or still employed after draft under federal man power regulations shall be considered as on leave of absence without pay and, for the purpose of

computing time in regard to pension rights and seniority, shall be considered during the period of his federal service as in the service of the governmental agency by which he was employed at the time of his entry into such federal service. ~~Said interim appointments may be considered permanent if the employee granted the military leave fails to report for duty within a 90 day period from the date of his discharge from the military or naval forces of the United States, and provided further, that such discharge must have been effective not later than 6 months after the state of war ceases between the United States and every foreign government except in cases where a male or female veteran of World War II or the Korean Campaign was receiving treatment in a hospital at the time of his or her discharge, and except in cases where such veteran has not been returned from and discharged from foreign service, in which event his or her status shall be governed by section 2 of chapter 300 of the public laws of 1943~~ Such employee shall be entitled to reemployment if he reports for duty within a 90-day period from the date of his separation under conditions other than dishonorable from the armed forces of the United States. In case such employee is receiving treatment in a hospital at the time of his separation as aforesaid, he shall report for duty within 90 days from his discharge from the hospital.

~~The provision of this~~ This section shall apply to any such employee entering the armed forces of the United States under ~~the provisions of~~ Public Law 759, 80th Congress (Selective Service Act of 1948) or while said Public Law 759 or any amendment thereto or extension thereof shall be in effect.

~~No Rights to reemployment, credits toward retirement under the State Retirement System, nor and vacation or sick leave accumulation, shall not be allowed beyond the period of first enlistment or induction, but in no event beyond 4 years from the date of his original call to active duty in said armed forces of the United States except if his return to active duty in said armed forces or the extension of his period of service beyond 4 years is required by some mandatory provision and he shall present proof thereto satisfactory to the agency concerned unless the individual involved is required to remain in or return to military service beyond the first period of service under some mandatory provision.~~

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 63-A, § 3, sub-§ VI, amended. The 2nd sentence of subsection VI of section 3 of chapter 63-A of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 417 of the public laws of 1955, is amended to read as follows:

'No member who is otherwise entitled to military leave credits shall be deprived of this right if his return to covered employment is delayed beyond the 90 days after his ~~honorable discharge~~ separation under conditions other than dishonorable if the delay is caused by a military service incurred illness or disability.'

Sec. 3. R. S., c. 63-A, § 3, sub-§ VI, amended. The last sentence of subsection VI of section 3 of chapter 63-A of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by chapter 26 of the public laws of 1957, is amended to read as follows:

~~No such~~ Such credit shall not be allowed to count toward a state retirement benefit beyond the period of first enlistment or induction ~~into the,~~ but in no

event beyond 4 years from the date of his original call to active duty in said armed forces ~~unless the individual involved is compelled to continue service under some mandatory provision~~ except if his return to active duty in said armed forces or the extension of his period of service beyond 4 years is required by some mandatory provision and he shall present proof thereto satisfactory to the agency concerned.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 330

AN ACT Relating to Compensation of and Per Diem Fees of Deputy Sheriffs.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 89, § 150, sub-§ XIV, amended. Subsection XIV of section 150 of chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 1 of chapter 328 of the public laws of 1959, is further amended to read as follows:

'XIV. Attending court and keeping prisoner. For attending court and keeping the prisoner in criminal cases, ~~\$11~~ \$12 a day, and in that proportion for a greater or shorter length of time.'

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 89, § 150, sub-§ XV, repealed and replaced. Subsection XV of section 150 of chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes, as amended, is repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

'XV. Attendance upon Supreme Judicial and Superior Courts. Every deputy sheriff and court messenger, while in actual attendance upon a session of the Supreme Judicial Court or the Superior Court in their respective counties, except as provided in chapter 103, section 14, shall receive \$12 a day, plus actual travel at 16c a mile from their place of residence for each day's attendance.'

Sec. 3. R. S., c. 89, § 150, sub-§ XVI, amended. Subsection XVI of section 150 of chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes, as amended, is further amended to read as follows:

'XVI. Special duties. Every deputy sheriff while performing special duties under order of the sheriff shall receive for such services ~~\$11~~ \$12 a day, together with necessary, incidental expenses, to be paid from the county treasury, the bills for which shall be audited as provided in chapter 150, section 2. Such officers shall not be entitled to fees for any services rendered in criminal matters while acting as per diem officers. A chief deputy performing similar special duties shall receive an additional \$1 per day.'

Sec. 4. R. S., c. 89, § 173, amended. Section 173 of chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes, as amended, is further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 173. Full-time deputies in all counties; compensation. The sheriffs of all counties shall respectively appoint full-time deputy sheriffs, who shall serve